
Big Sky Watershed Corps Nonpoint Source Pollution Project FAQs and Tips

General Questions

● Where can I learn more about the requirements of this funding?
○ Read the guidelines in the Request for Proposals (RFP)

● Why do we sometimes refer to this funding as “319” funding?
○ Because the funding comes from Section 319 of the federal Clean Water Act

● What types of projects have been funded in the past?
○ Stream revegetation
○ Riparian fencing and grazing management
○ Low-tech restoration projects
○ Click for project examples from last year:

https://www.mtwatersheds.org/mwcc-impacts-watershed-fund-big-sky-watershed-
corps-support/

○ Any project is eligible for funding if it meets the criteria laid out in the Introduction,
Purpose, and Eligible Project sections of the RFP; However, keep in mind that
some projects may be more competitive than others, based on the Review
Criteria outlined in the RFP.

● What if the landowner isn’t yet on board with this project?
○ Don’t proceed with this or any grant proposal until you are certain the landowner

wants to carry out this project on their property
● What if my host site has already received BSWC cost share funding from the

MWCC Watershed Fund? Can I still apply for BSWC project support funding?
○ Yes. However, you cannot count BSWC cost share funding as match for BSWC

project support funding, or vice versa, since both come from the same federal
319 funding source.

● There are several parts to this project support application: The form itself, the
proposed budget spreadsheet, and the tasks, deliverables, timeline spreadsheet.
Where should I begin?

○ There’s no one correct way to do this, but here’s what we recommend:
■ First complete the budget spreadsheet and the tasks, deliverables,

timeline spreadsheet, either together or separately. Filling out these
templates will help you organize your project plan and determine if it’s
feasible (in terms of available funds, timeline, volunteers and other
resources needed, etc.) before you dive into the narrative part of your
proposal form.

■ Second, fill out the narrative part of your proposal in the Word document
provided at the bottom of the Request for Proposals. This will allow you to
easily cut and paste into Submittable, share with your host site supervisor
for feedback, and submit a draft proposal to MWCC if you like.

https://www.mtwatersheds.org/support/mwcc-grants/big-sky-watershed-corps-support/bswc-projects-rfp-2022/
https://www.epa.gov/nps/319-grant-program-states-and-territories#:~:text=Under%20Section%20319%2C%20states%2C%20territories,specific%20nonpoint%20source%20implementation%20projects
https://www.mtwatersheds.org/mwcc-impacts-watershed-fund-big-sky-watershed-corps-support/
https://www.mtwatersheds.org/mwcc-impacts-watershed-fund-big-sky-watershed-corps-support/
https://www.mtwatersheds.org/support/mwcc-grants/big-sky-watershed-corps-support/bswc-projects-rfp-2022/
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■ Finally, when everything is complete, cut, paste, and upload everything
into the online form in Submittable.

● Who will review my project proposal?
○ MWCC Watershed Fund reviewers (scroll down to the Watershed Fund

Committee at the bottom of the page)
○ Meagan Gilmore, Water Quality Specialist at DEQ
○ These reviewers will use the Review Criteria listed in the Request for Proposals

to score your proposal.
● Who can I contact with additional questions, or to talk about my project ideas?

○ Terri Nichols, (406) 210-1217, terri@mtwatersheds.org

Questions about your proposed project budget and non-federal match

● What do I need to include under cost details in my proposed budget?
○ Enough to understand where the funds you request will be going if you are

awarded funding.
○ We know that prices and number of plants and number of hours people spend on

this project can and will shift; this is totally OK.
○ Just include your expected costs, as best you know them right now; we can shift

money between categories to some extent if necessary as your project
progresses

○ Personnel
■ Whose time are you billing?
■ What (very generally, no need to get into specifics) will the person(s) be

doing?
■ What is/are their hourly billing rate(s)?
■ How many hours will they spend on this project?

○ Materials & Equipment
■ A list of all materials and equipment, and what each is expected to cost

○ Travel
■ Number of miles that host site personnel, volunteers, etc, expect to travel

for this project, times the current federal mileage rate of $0.575/mile
○ Contracting & Professional Fees

■ The totals you expect to pay for any contracted or professional services.
■ No hourly billing rate needed

○ Project-Related Education & Outreach
■ Costs of any materials needed for education & outreach, such as printing

materials, producing videos, etc.

https://www.mtwatersheds.org/about/staff-board-committees/mwcc-committees/
https://www.mtwatersheds.org/support/mwcc-grants/big-sky-watershed-corps-support/bswc-projects-rfp-2022/
mailto:terri@mtwatersheds.org
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■ If host site personnel or others will be spending their time on
project-related E&O, include their time under Personnel, not here.

● What do I need to include under match details in my proposed budget?
○ For non-federal cash match, include the total amount to be contributed, and

where this cash will come from (individual donations, private foundation, state
agency, etc.)

○ For non-federal in-kind match, break down contributions just as you do for your
cost details

● Why is non-federal match required for this funding?
○ Because this funding comes from a federal agency (U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency), which wants to make sure you’re leveraging other,
non-federal, funding sources, too.

○ In Montana the Montana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) administers
all 319 funding, and the MWCC Watershed Fund receives this funding from DEQ.
So it may seem like the funding comes from the state, but it ultimately comes
from the federal government.

● What is non-federal cash match?
○ Any cash funding that does not come from a federal government agency

● What are some examples of non-federal cash match?
○ Grants from state agencies that do not originate from federal funds (be sure to

check!)
○ Grants from private foundations
○ Cash donations from individuals, nonprofits, businesses, municipal governments,

or others in your community
● What is non-federal in-kind match?

○ Any non-cash donations or services that does not come from a federal
government agency

● What are some examples of non-federal in-kind match?
○ Willow stakes harvested from private lands
○ Sod harvested from private lands
○ Equipment you borrow from a non-federal entity or person
○ Time volunteered by local, state, and Tribal agency partners or by other

watershed partners such as nonprofit agencies
○ Time volunteered by community volunteers
○ Food donated by a local business to feed volunteers
○ Any service or materials donated by a local business, individual, or nonprofit

● How do I calculate the value of a volunteer hour?
○ Consider what you would pay a contractor to do the service that someone is

volunteering for
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○ This rate will be different for planting trees, helping design a project, operating
machinery, and other tasks

○ If someone from a partner organization (conservation district, nonprofit, state
agency, municipal government, etc.) is volunteering their time, you can also ask
them what their billable rate is (aka how much they charge per hour).

○ If you need a general volunteer rate to keep things simple, the Independent
Sector estimated the value of a volunteer hour in Montana as $25.23 in 2020.

● Can I use federal cash or in-kind services to complete my project?
○ Yes! You can use any resources you need to complete your project. However,

you cannot count federal cash or in-kind services as part of your non-federal
match requirement for this funding

● I’m also going to apply for the Montana Association of Conservation District’s
(MACD) Education & Outreach Mini-Grants. Can that money be used as match for
this funding, or vice versa?

○ No. MACD’s Education & Outreach Mini-Grants also come from federal 319
funds.

https://independentsector.org/resource/vovt_state_2021/
https://independentsector.org/resource/vovt_state_2021/

